
 

 

Memorandum 
 
Date: March 31, 2023 
 
To: Board of Governors 
 
From:  Alison Brewin, Chair, People, Community & International Committee  
 
Subject: Chair’s Report to Board from the People, Community & International Committee 

meeting Open Session held March 21, 2023 
 
The People, Community & International Committee met in open session on March 21, 2022.  

Those items received for information, discussed, or approved by the Committee under 

delegated authority are listed under the consent portion of the Board’s March 31, 2023 

agenda.   

With authority delegated by the Board of Governors, the Committee approved under its 

consent agenda: 

• Recommendations from the Naming Committee 

The Committee received and discussed an information briefing addressing the following item: 

• UBC Wellbeing Annual Report (2021-22) & Focus on Workplace Mental Health & 

Wellbeing  

The following were received for information under the Committee’s Consent Agenda: 

• Notable Distinctions 

• Annual Enrolment 2022/2023 Report 


